




From: Michael Behrendt <mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us>  

Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1:08 PM 

To: Bill Doucet <Bill@doucetsurvey.com>; Valerie Shelton, Realtor 

<valerie@greatbaynh.com>; Audrey Cline <acline@ci.durham.nh.us> 

Cc: Jim Rice <jrice@ci.durham.nh.us>; Karen Edwards <kedwards@ci.durham.nh.us> 

Subject: Wooden Nutmeg Farm Lot Line Revision (5626) 

 Hello Bill, 

It was nice to see you today.  Please note the following:    

 You will need a variance for the proposed change to Map 20, Lot 3-2 

regarding density.  The proposed reduction in the lot size will not meet the 

requirement to have 150,000 square feet per dwelling unit in the Residence 

C zone. You can reference Section 175-74 Table of Dimensions, minimum 

lot area per dwelling unit for RC in your application.  The map that you 

showed us has a proposed lot size of 143,500.  You said you would change 

this to 150,000.  That will meet the minimum lot size for the zone but not the 

density requirement.  I have spoken with Audrey Cline, Zoning 

Administrator, and she concurs with this finding.     

 You will not need a variance for frontage for Map 20, Lot 3-2.  While you 

will be eliminating frontage on Bay Road this is not considered an increase 

in a nonconformity because the frontage on the minor street counts as 

frontage and is not changing.  You have less than the required 300 feet of 

frontage on the minor street but we do not add frontage on multiple streets 

toward meeting the requirement so removing frontage on Bay Road is not 

considered increasing a nonconformity.  Plus, the greater frontage is on the 

minor street and the owner takes access from there.  Zoning allows frontage 

on a private street.  This is considered a private street because it serves 

multiple properties and there is a separate platted right of way.    

 The minor street does not have a separate name.  As part of the lot line 

adjustment, the Fire Department may or may not raise concerns about 

that.  We will see.    

 From the plat that you showed us the other 2 lots will have the same or 

greater lot area and street frontage.    

 The ZBA will meet on Tuesday, October 9.    

mailto:mbehrendt@ci.durham.nh.us
mailto:Bill@doucetsurvey.com
mailto:valerie@greatbaynh.com
mailto:acline@ci.durham.nh.us
mailto:jrice@ci.durham.nh.us
mailto:kedwards@ci.durham.nh.us


 As I mentioned, for very simple lot line adjustments we can review those in 

1 Planning Board meeting.  Where the proposal is more complicated then it 

takes 2 meetings.  While the plan is being simplified, this application will 

still need to be reviewed in 2 meetings.  You can present on October 10 and 

then we can have the public hearing on November 14, with final action that 

evening if all is in order.  The October 24 meeting is a workshop where 

projects are not reviewed.    

 The deadline for both the ZBA and Planning Board meetings is Wednesday, 

September 19.  Please coordinate with Karen for the ZBA application.  You 

can see information about the lot line adjustment 

here:  https://www.ci.durham.nh.us/boc_planning/planning-board-

application-forms.  Coordinate with Karen about the fees and notices.  The 

fee is $150 for the lot line adjustment.  Feel free to contact me with any 

questions or concerns.    

Best regards. 

Michael Behrendt 

Durham Town Planner 

Town of Durham 

8 Newmarket Road 

Durham, NH  03824 

(603) 868-8064 

www.ci.durham.nh.us 

  

  

 

https://www.ci.durham.nh.us/boc_planning/planning-board-application-forms
https://www.ci.durham.nh.us/boc_planning/planning-board-application-forms
http://www.ci.durham.nh.us/





	WNFC Attachment 1 Existing  Configuration
	WNFC Attachment 2 Proposed  Configuration
	WNFC Attachment 3  MB-Town-Planner  Email of Rejection
	WNFC Attachment 4 Val Shelton  Letter for Real Estate Pricing Impact

